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From: _David Crews
To: _“Mark David Gogs®
Subject: RE: South Kentucky Question
Date; Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:56:13 AM
Attachments: _imagelQl pog
mageld e
maneQ04.009
They are getting ready to go down a double black diamend hill. | hope their consultant is & good one,

My interest In this is that the structure works In PAM/A3/MOU and that no other members are adversely impacted,

From: Mark David Goss [mailto:mdgoss@gosssamfordlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 15, 2017 8:53 AM

To: David Crews

Subject: RE: South Kentucky Guestion

Thanks for this..have been concerned since day-one about PJM issues and have asked EnerVision numerous times
if they're sure that all EKPC and PIM costs and activities have been identified, are fully understood and being
captured in the analyses.

| think a call would be mast helpful.

Mark David Goss

2365 Harrodsburg Road, Suite B-325
Lexington, Kentucky 40504

{859) 368-7740 (o)

(859)351-2776 [c)
www,gosssamfordlaw.com

Goss
Samford

From: David Crews [mailto:David Crews@elipe.coon]

Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 15, 2017 8:36 AM

To: 'Carter Babbit' «Carter Bubbil@enervision-inc.coms

Ce: Dennis Holt<dhgli@skrecp.come; Lynne Travis slynoee. Tavis@enervision-ing.gomz; Asla Ellington sAsia Ellington@ enagvision-inc.coms;
Mark David Goss smdgossduasssarmlardlaw coms

Subject: RE: South Kentucky Question

Ihanks for contacting me. ennls made me aware that Greg was no longer at Enervision just yesterday.

Dennis proposed a call between EXPC and the power provider but | declined. | am happy to work with 5K and you to make sure you are
structuring this so that it aligns with the 43 and the MOLL

When 5 provides EKPC with the A% notice to serve the 58 MWs from a althernate source, that 58 MWs comes out of the Wholesale Power
Contract and is ne lenger part of the load that EKPC serves in PIM. 5K is In the PIM footprint so it will need to became a member of PIM to serve
this load, The load will have to be served in accordance with the PIM policies. All the PIM expenses associated with the 58 MWs will be borne by
SK or the entity that hedges SKs load in PIM, The MOU calls for EKPC to act a5 agent for 5K with reagard to managing the transaction in PIM ta
ensure that the balance of our members are not adversely affected.

| have discussed the notlee with Dennis and | will shoot you and MO a revision with modest mark ups.

| suggest that we have a call that would include EXPC, Enervision, SK and Goss Samford to discuss the struclure of the transaction to assure
there aren’t any suprises down the read. This call would be Lo ensure the structure of the transaction will meet the A3 and MOU requirements
and including the bidders could be disruptive ta the process,

From: Carter Babbit [mailte:Carter Babbit@enevision-inc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:23 PM

To: David Crews <David (rews@ekoc.caon>

Cc: Dennis Holt <dhalt @skrece coms; Lynne Travis <lynne. Travis@enervision-inc.coms; Asia Eliington sAsia Ellington@enen/ision-ing coms
Subject: South Kentucky Question

David,

| hope you are doing well, As you are probably aware, | have taken over the South Kentucky preject fram Greg Shepler and look forward to
working with yeu, | had a follow up question from his emall dated 10/24, We read your responses as indicating that SKRECC will become a PIM
member and EKPC will be the agent for SKRECC account. Our understanding under this scenarlo is that EKPC, as EDC, will carve out the 58 MWs
of load by scheduling a WLR contract between the main EKPC PIivl account and SKRECC's PIM account., If you cou Id confirm our understanding,
that would be helpful?

In addition, based on an email frem Oennis this morning, it sounds like you guys discussed a call with the power provider to work out some of
these Issues. | am in agreement that a call is in order. Would sometime Monday after 10:00AM work for you. If so, | will try and coordinate with
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the power provider and send out a call in number. Please let me know what time would work best for you.

Thank you,

Carter Babbit

Carter Babbit Vico President, Power Supply
T (AT8) 510-2317 | C (404) 216-3863 | (888) 999-8

bhiiencTvigion-in
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Delivering results to help you succeed!
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